. Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
% Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 50028

MLA Name: Russell, Roly VMM134722 RWR  Claim Date:  April 03, 2023 ‘
Constituency: Boundary-Similkameen

Type Of Trip: Aocominﬁng Person Travel -

Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (CA) Claimant Name: _
Travel From:  Constituency Trave! To: Victoria

Trip Details: Travel for CA Conference

Date Expenses Amount
April 03, 2023 534(km) $304.38

— Grand Forks (home) -> Tsawwassen Femy

ermina

April 03, 2023 $18.47
Schwartz Bay -

April 07, 2023 543(km) $309.51
Mileage- Horseshoe Bay-_

April 07, 2023 * $65.55
Mileag Victoria-> Departure Bay
Nanal

April 03, 2023 Accommodation Expenses - 886.77
Hotel, parking included

April 03, 2023 Femy $90.95

April 03, 2023 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00

April 04, 2023 Full Day Meals Per Diem Altow. $61.00

April 05, 2023 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00

April 05, 2023 Parking $5.00

April 05, 2023 Taxi '.80

April 06, 2023 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00

April 06, 2023 Parking $5.00

April 07, 2023 Ferry $91.20

April 07, 2023 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00

Total Payable *i088.63
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From: British Columbia Ferry Services inc. <no_reply@bcferries.com>
Sent: January 30, 2023 6:16 PM

To:

Subject: Your booking is conﬁrmed:_for 2023-04-03

B8CFerries

View or edit your booking >

This is a transactional or informational email that contains important details that BC Ferries
must communicate to you in order to provide the best possible service. This is not a
promotional email. Please do not respond to this email.

BOOKING CONFIRMATION

Bookini reference:
Date issued: 30/Jan/2023 6:14:34 P

Booked by: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE

Booking Holder

DEPARTS TIME/DATE
Vancouver (Tsawwassen) -03/Apr12023




ARRIVES TIME/DATE
Victoria (Swartz Bay) ;02023

Fare type: Prepaid
Ferry: Coastal Celebration

Fare information

1x 20 ft. (6.10 m) Under height passenger vehicle $72.25
1x 12+ years $18.70
Total $90.95
Amount paid $90.95
Due at terminal: $0.00

The Canada Revenue Agency (CRA) and Province of British Columbia regard the supply of
ferry services as GST and PST exempt. BC Ferries charges 5% GST as required under the

applicable legislation on ancillary services such as cabin rentals, specialty lounges, food and
retail services.

Arrive at the terminal 30 to 60 minutes prior to scheduled departure

Reservation Reservation
Check-In Open Check-in Closed

60 miNs 30 mins SCHEDULED
TO DEPARTURE TO DEPARTURE DEPARTURE

What you need to redeem your booking

The ticket agent will ask for your booking reference number or the phone number you used to make the booking.
Government-approved photo ID is needed for proof of age as applicable (e.g. BC Seniors).

Bookings will not be honoured and travel will be based on order of arrival at the terminal if you:
- arrive after the booking check-in has closed, 30 minutes prior to the scheduled departure;

- arrive before the booking check-in has opened, more than 60 minutes prior to the scheduled departure.



If your ferry travel is part of a vacation package, you will need to present your ferry travel voucher to the ticket
agent when you arrive at the terminal. Tour operators are required to present ferry travel vouchers for all tour
members.

The non-authorized resale of a booking/reservation is prohibited unless contracted through BC Ferries.

Vehicle type and size
Your booking will only be honoured for the vehicle type and size you reserved.

If your reserved vehicle height differs at check-in, your booking will not be
honoured. If your reserved vehicle length differs by more than 5 feet (1.5 metres)
at check-in, your booking will not be honoured. To make changes to your

booking, access your BC Ferries account online.

View important travel information >

28CFerries

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETAIN

Date issued: 30/Janl202-

Booked by: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE
Booking number(s):

GST number:

Purchase amount: $90.95

Card type: Visa

Card ending: _

Authorization #: 029135

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.Customer Service CentreSuite 500 - 1321
Blanshard Street, Victoria BC, V8W 0B71-888-BC FERRY (1-888-223-
3779)bcferries.com



Tsawwassen

To
Swartz Bay

Ferries

Suite 588 - 1321 Blanshard Stramt
Victoria BC Canada VBM 887

RECEIPT -~ PLEASE RETAIN

PURCHAS 04/03
BOOKI
REF#:

Prepaid
20' Undersize Vehi 69.50
1 Adult 18.00
Fuel Surcharg 3.45
Toteal Prepaid 90.95
'CHANGE DUE 0 00

***CUSTOMER




sovernment Caucus

Room: |
Folio:
Cashier: 3
Arrival: 04-03-23
Departure: 04-06-23
Reference:
Group: New Democrat BC Government Caucus
Date Description Additional Information Charges Credits
04-03-23  Government Group 229.00
04-03-23  Destination Marketing Fee (DMF) 2.29
04-03-23  Municipal Tax 6.94
04-03-23 Rooms - GST 11.56
04-03-23 Rooms - PST 18.50
04-03-23  Parking - Daily / Hourly 26.00
04-03-23  Parking GST 1.30
04-04-23  Government Group 229.00
04-04-23  Destination Marketing Fee (DMF) 2.29
04-04-23  Municipal Tax 6.94
04-04-23 Rooms - GST 11.56
04-04-23 Rooms - PST 18.50
04-04-23  Parking - Daily / Hourly 26.00
04-04-23  Parking GST 1.30
04-05-23  Government Group 229.00
04-05-23  Destination Marketing Fee (DMF) 2.29
04-05-23  Municipal Tax 6.94
04-05-23 Rooms - GST 11.56
04-05-23 Rooms - PST 18.50
04-05-23  Parking - Daily / Hourly 26.00
04-05-23  Parking GST 1.30
04-06-23 Visa xxxxxxxxxxxx- XX/XX 906.77
GST Summa PST Summary Lt il e
Registration N_
Hooe 34.68 Room 0.00 ol S .
F&B 0.00 F&B 0.00
Other 31.59 Other 0.00
Total 66.27 Total 0.00



+0

Yeflow La ia 22
817 Fisgard St.
VICTORIA, BC VBW 1R9
2503812242

Transaction 001145

Tote! A$6.80
Tip

CREQLY CARD SALE
Vis

Retain this copy for statement
validation

VISA XXXXXXXXXX
Reference ID: 3095
Auth 1D: 078411

. ttiittit“)o\
AID: AD000000031 010
AthNiwkNm: VISA
NO CARDHOLDER VERIFICATION




Purchase Date/Time;
Total Due: $5.00 +

Total Paid: $5.

Ticket §:

S

etting: Lo

Hach Name: Lo -.1 }
f

ﬁ"- Visa

PLACE FACE.UP ON DASH

APR 05, 2023

fpr 05, 2023

Rate: Park 1 Hr $5.00
Pat Type: CC (Swipe)

i
Auth #: 004263



Pmbuqbw’g .

EAST | - A
PUBLIC GALL |
ERY | 1S YOUR PARKING SPACE

4" Session

¥ PARKING TIME EXPIRES AT Y

ﬂ u 427 Parliament

scor April 6, 2023

% ENJOY DOWNTOWN
1, —
20 icke

AMOUNT CHDC%DS.Q) cC

6ST Paid:
06/04/2023
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British Columbia Ferry Services Inc. <no_reply@bcferries.com>

From:

Sent: 3930 AM

To:

Subject: Your booking is confirmed_for 2023-04-07

~A8CFerries

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

Booking reference:

Date issued: 31/Jan/2023
Booked by: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE

Booking Holder

DEPARTS TIME/DATE
Nanaimo (Departure Bay) .7 25012023




ARRIVES
Vancouver (Horseshoe Bay)

Fare type: Prepaid
Ferry: Queen of Cowichan

1x

1x

Due at terminal:

TIME/DATE

-37/AprI2023

Fare Information

20 ft. (6.10 m) Under height
passenger vehicle

12+ years

Port authority fees:
Total

Amount paid

$72.25

$18.70

$0.25
$91.20
$91.20
$0.00

The Canada Revenue Agency (CRA) and Province of British Columbia regard the supply of
ferry services as GST and PST exempt. BC Ferries charges 5% GST as required under the
applicable legisiation on ancillary services such as cabin rentals, specialty lounges, food and

retail services.

Arrive at the terminal 30 to 120 minutes prior to
scheduled departure

Reservation
Check-in Open

O

SCHEDULED
DEPARTURE

120 mins
TO DEPARTURE

Reservation
Check-in Closed

30 mins
TO DEPARTURE

‘The first sailing of the day between Horseshoe Bay and Departure Bay
opens 90 minutes before departure.

What you need to redeem your booking

The ticket agent will ask for your booking reference number or the phone number
you used to make the booking. Government-approved photo ID is needed for
proof of age as applicable (e.g. BC Seniors).



Bookings will not be honoured and travel will be based on order of arrival at the
terminal if you:

- arrive after the booking check-in has closed, 30 minutes prior to the scheduled
departure;

. arrive before the booking check-in has opened, more than 120 minutes prior to
the scheduled departure.

If your ferry travel is part of a vacation package, you will need to present your
ferry travel voucher to the ticket agent when you arrive at the terminal. Tour
operators are required to present ferry travel vouchers for all tour members.

The non-authorized resale of a booking/reservation is prohibited unless
contracted through BC Ferries.

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

View important travel information

ABCFerries

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETAIN

Date issued: 31/Jan/202-

Booked by: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE
Booking number(s): -

GST number:

Purchase amount: $91.20

Card type: Visa

Card ending:



Nanaimo (Dep.Bay)
To
Hers oe Bay
a8CFerries
Suite 588 - 1321 Blanshard Strest
Victoria BC Canada VBN BB7

RECEIPT - PLERSE RETAIN

PURCHAS 04/07
BOOKI
REF#:

Prepaid 1
20’ Undersize Vehi 69.50 '
1 Adult 18.00 |
Fuel Surcharg 3.45 |
1 Port Fee Adul 0.25
Total Prepaid 91.20
CHANGE DUE T 0,00 |
***CUSTOMER

Se



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 50053
MLA Name: Russell, Roly ¥YM1t34722 RWR  Claim Date: April 03, 2023
Constituency: Boundary-Similkameen

Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel -

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (CA) Claimant Name: _
Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Travel to CA Conference

Stayed overnight in Abbotsford/drove home on 7th

Date Expenses Amount

April 03, 2023 535(km) $305.16
CO to ferry

April 03, 2023 32(km) $18.34
Ferry to hotel

April 06, 2023 32(km) $18.34
Hotel to ferry

April 06, 2023 535(km) $305.16
Ferry to Co

April 03, 2023 Accommodation Expenses $880.47
Victoria hotel, parking included

April 03, 2023 Ferry $97.60

April 03, 2023 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00

April 04, 2023 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00

April 05, 2023 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00

April 06, 2023 Ferry $90.95

April 06, 2023 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00

April 06, 2023 Parking $2.00

April 06, 2023 Parking $6.00

April 07, 2023 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00

Total Payable $2029.02

Date 19 Apr 2023 Signatuge

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment



Sent: April 19, 2023 2:28 PM

Subject: Fwd: Your booking is confirmed-for 2023-04-03
From." " <no_reply@bcferries.com>

To:

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 20 08
Subject: Your booking is confirme for 2023-04-03

~BCFerries

iew or edit your booking >

This is a transactional or informational email that contains important details that BC Ferries
must communicate to you in order to provide the best possible service. This is not a
promotional email. Please do not respond to this email

BOOKING CONFIRMATION

Bo

Date issued: 22/Feb/202
Booked by: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE



Booking Holder

DEPARTS
Vancouver (Tsawwassen)
ARRIVES

Nanaimo (Duke Point)

Fare type: Prepaid
Ferry: Queen of Alberni

1x

1x

Due at terminal:

TIME/DATE

03/Apr/2023
TIME/DATE

03/Apr/2023

Fare Information

20 ft. (6.10 m) Under height
passenger vehicle

12+ years

Port authority fees:
Total

Amount paid

$67.05

$18.70

$0.25
$86.00
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



Date issued:
Booked by:

Booking number(s):

GST number:

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETAIN

22/Feb/2023 1:07:33 PM
BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE

_ Amount Bor onqinal booking.

Purchase amount: ' L
Card type: MasterCard (/h“"od m De,f)artuN B;‘j T
Card ending: Swartz Boy on rnxt wa .
Authorization #: 02026E )

D:Fference: $11.60
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc. €80 00+ $11.60-89160

Customer Service Centre

Suite 500 - 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria BC, VBW 0B7
1-888-BC FERRY (1-888-223-3779)

bcferries.com

Copyright © 2023 British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.



Your booking is conﬁrmed:_for 2023-04-03

From : British Columbia Ferry Services Inc. <no_reply@bcferries.com> Tue, Mar 28, 2023 08:39 PM

Subject : Your booking is conﬁrmed_for 2023-04-03
To —

~~8CFerries

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

Date issued: 28/var/2023 [ R

Booked by: BC FERRIES PUBLIC
WEBSITE

Boikini rifirence: -

DEPARTS TIME/DATE ARRIVES TIME/DATE

Vancouver Victoria (Swartz
(Tsawwassen) 03/Apr/2023 Bay) 03/Apr/2023
Fare type: Prepaid Fare Information
Ferry: Spirit of Vancouver Island 1 20 ft. (6.10 m) Under .



X height passenger R,

vehicle =
)1< 12+ years $1786
Change fee $5‘g
Total $g;
Amount paid $%70
Due at terminal: $0°0

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

Arrive at the terminal 30 to 60 minutes prior to

scheduled departure
Reservation Reservation
Check-in Open Check-in Closed
60 mins 30Mins SCHEDULED
TO DEPARTURE TO DEPARTURE DEPARTURE

What you need to redeem your booking

The ticket agent will ask for your booking reference number or the phone
number you used to make the booking. Government-approved photo ID is
needed for proof of age as applicable (e.g. BC Seniors).

Bookings will not be honoured and travel will be based on order of arrival at the
terminal if you:

« arrive after the booking check-in has closed, 30 minutes prior to the scheduled
departure;

- arrive before the booking check-in has opened, more than 60 minutes prior to
the scheduled departure,

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
honoured. If your reserved vehicle length differs by more than 5 feet (1.5
metres) at check-in, your booking will not be honoured. To make changes to
your booking, access your BC Ferries account online.

View important travel information »

~8CFerries

RECEIPT — PLEASE RETAIN

Date of purchase: 22/Feb/2023 1:07:33 PM
Booked by: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE
Booking number(s): -

GST number:

Purchase amount: $11.60 (CAD)<— D FPerence
Card type: MasterCard

Card ending:

Authorization #: 02026E

Card type: MasterCard

Card ending:

Authorization #: 04859E

BC Ferries’ Cancellation/Change policies

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
Customer Service Centre

Suite 500 — 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria BC, V8W 0B7
1-888-BC FERRY (1-888-223-3779)

bcferries.com



New Democrat BC Government Caucus

Page: 1 of 1

Room: B
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
04-03-23  Parking - Bonvoy Member Daily/Hourly 24.00
04-03-23 Parking GST 1.20
04-04-23  Government Group 229.00
04-04-23  Destination Marketing Fee (DMF) 2.29
04-04-23  Municipal Tax 6.94
04-04-23  Rooms - GST 11.56
04-04-23  Rooms - PST 18.50
04-04-23  Parking - Bonvoy Member Daily/Hourly 24.00
04-04-23  Parking GST 1.20
04-05-23  Government Group 229.00
04-05-23  Destination Marketing Fee (DMF) 2.29
04-05-23  Municipal Tax 6.94
04-05-23  Rooms - GST 11.56
04-05-23  Rooms - PST 18.50
04-05-23  Parking - Bonvoy Member Daily/Hourly 24.00
04-05-23  Parking GST 1.20
04-06-23  Master Card XXXXXXXXXXXX XXIXX 880.47
|GST Summary ' PST Summary a0 880.47 880.47
Registration N
A 34.68 Room 0.00 Basnce e 0.00 CON
F&B 0.00 F&B 0.00
Other 31.29 Other 0.00
' Total 65.97 ' Total 0.00




IS YOUR PARKING SPACE

VPARKING TIME EXPIRES AT V¥

06/04/

% ENJOY DOWNTOWN
VICTORIA

2023 Ticket 0082561
AMOUNT CAD 002.00

GST Paid: CAD 004

06/04/2023

IS YOUR PARKING SPACE

VPARKING TIME EXPIRES AT ¥

06/04/

crvor ENJOY DOWNTOWN
VICTORIA

2023 Ticket 0082562
AMOUNT CRD 006.00 CC

0 CRD_Q00

YT, AN x|




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc. <no_reply@bcferries.com>

Februai 22| 2023 1:16 PM
our booking Is confirmed-or 2023-04-06

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

Date issued: 22/Feb/2023
Booked by: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE

Booking Holder




DEPARTS TIME/DATE

Victoria (Swartz Bay) B o5/~ 0112023
ARRIVES TIME/DATE
Vancouver (Tsawwassen) -)SlApr12023

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

Reservation Reservatic
Check-In Open Check-In Cle

CHECK-IN

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

View important travel information )

~8CFerries

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETAIN

Date issued: 22/Feb/2023 1:14:02 PM
Booked by: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE
Booking number(s): -

GST number:

Purchase amount: $90.95

Card type: MasterCard

Card ending:

Authorization #: 02093E

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.Customer Service CentreSuite 500 — 1321
Blanshard Street, Victoria BC, V8W 0B71-888-BC FERRY (1-888-223-
3779)bcferries.com



Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 50020

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1

MLA Name: Russell, Roly VM134722 RWR  Claim Date: April 02, 2023

Constituency: Boundary-Similkameen

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: |

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Travel to session.

Date Expenses Amount

April 02, 2023 245(km) $139.65
Mileage from CO to Kelowna. (V,M O\ s ,-B

April 06, 2023 208(km) $118.56
Mileage from Kelowna airport to CO

April 02, 2023 Airfare - oneway $397.03

April 02, 2023 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

April 03, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

April 04, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Had dinner after reception

April 05, 2023 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
Away at PS role for lunch

April 06, 2023 Airfare - oneway $279.43

April 06, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Total Payable $1214.67
Date 25 Apr 2023 : Signature

Russell, Roly VM134722 RWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment



WESTJET s

eTicket Receipt

Prepared For
RUSSELL/ROLAND MR

RESERVATION CODE -

ISSUE DATE 29 Mar 23
TICKET NUMBER e
ISSUING AIRLINE WESTJIET
ISSUING AGENT WestJet/SDX

FREQUENT FLYER NUMBER

Itinerary Details

BT\?\E/EL AIRLINE DEPARTURE ARRIVAL OTHER NOTES
02 Apr 23 WEWT KELOWNA BC, VICTORIA BC, CANADA Cabin ECONOMY
WS CANADA Seat Number
Baggage Allowance 1 PIECE
Time Booking Status OK TO FLY

Ope’a[ed by Time Fare Basis MAODOHFK
WESTJET ENCORE - Not Valid After 02 APR 24

Allowances

Baggage Allowance

YLW to YYJ - 1 Piece WESTJET

Prices of additional baggage pieces:

1. 60.00 CAD up to 50 pounds/23 kilograms and up to 62 linear inches/158 linear centimeters****bag fees apply at each

check in location

ADDITIONAL ALLOWANCES AND/OR DISCOUNTS MAY APPLY DEPENDING ON FLYER-SPECIFIC FACTORS /E.G.

FREQUENT FLYER STATUS/MILITARY/ CREDIT CARDFORM OF PAYMENT/EARLY PURCHASE OVER
INTERNET,ETC

Carry On Allowances

YLW to YYJ - 1 Piece (WS - WESTJET) carry on hand baggage

Carry On Charges g
YLW to YYJ - (WS - WESTJET) - Carry-on fees unknown - contact carrier

Payment/Fare Details

Form of Payment TRAVEL BANK : XXXXXXXXX-

Fare Calculation Line YLW WS YYJ330.00CAD330.00END

Fare CAD 330.00

Taxes/Fees/Carrier-imposed Charges CAD 16.00 YQI (OTHER AIR TRANSPORTATION

CHARGES)



CAD 17.66 XG8 (GOODS AND SERVICES TAX (GST))
CAD 7.12 CA4 (AIR TRAVELLERS SECURITY CHARGE)
CAD 25.00 SQ (AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT FEE (AIF))
CAD 1.25 XG9 (GOODS AND SERVICES TAX (GST))

Total CAD 397.03

Positive identification required for airport check in

Notice:

oo I <<+

**Checked baggage dimensjons can be within 158 total centimeters (62 lotal inches) and not weighing more than 23 kilograms (50

pounds). Baggage exceeding the size or weight allowance is subject to applicable oversized welght and size restrictions and fees.

Baggage fees are charged in Canadian (CAD) dollars; for flight departures ourtside Canada, baggage fees will be converted and charged
in the local currency of the departure country. GST is charged on all itineraries that origiante in Canada. Please

see https:/iwww.west|et.com/en-ca/flights/fees for more information.

Passengers embarking upon a journey involving an ultimate destination or a stop in a country other than the country of departure are
advised that the provisions of an international treaty (the Warsaw Convention, the 1999 Montreal Convention, or other treaty), as well as a
carrier's own contract of carriage or tariff provisions, may be applicable to their entire journey, including any portion entirely within the
countries of departure and destination. The applicable treaty governs and may limit the liability of carriers to passengers for death or
personal injury, destruction or loss of, or damage to, baggage, and for delay of passengers and baggage.

Additional protection can usually be obtained by purchasing insurance from a private company. Such insurance is not affected by any
limitation of the carrier's liability under an international treaty. For further information please consult your airline or insurance company

representative,

Data Protection Notice: Your personal data will be processed in accordance with the applicable carrier's privacy policy and, if your
booking is made via a reservation system provider (“GDS"), with its privacy policy. These are available at
http://www.iatatravelcenter.com/privacy or from the carrier or GDS directly. You should read this documentation, which applies to your
booking and specifies, for example, how your personal data is collected, stored, used, disclosed and transferred. (applicable for interline

carriage)

important Legal Notices



WESTJET %

eTicket Receipt

Prepared For

RUSSELL/ROLAND MR
RESERVATION CODE ]
ISSUE DATE 23 Feb 23
TICKET NUMBER ]
ISSUING AIRLINE WEST JET
ISSUING AGENT WestJet/SDX

FREQUENT FLYER NUMBER ]

Itinerary Details

DRAVEL ARLINE DEPARTURE ARRIVAL OTHER NOTES
06 Apr23 W VICTORIA BC, CANADA KELOWNABC, Cabin ECO
Wgﬁ CANADA Seat Number
Baggage Allowance 1 PIECE
i Booking Status OK TO FLY
WESTJIET ENCORE - NotValid After 06 APR 24
Allowances

Baggage Allowance

YYJto YLW - 1 Piece WESTJET , each piece up to 50 pounds/23 kilograms and up to 62 linear inches/158 linear
centimeters

Prices of additional baggage pieces:

1. 60.00 CAD up to 50 pounds/23 kilograms and up to 62 linear inches/158 linear centimeters****hag fees apply at
each check in location

ADDITIONAL ALLOWANCES AND/OR DISCOUNTS MAY APPLY DEPENDING ON FLYER-SPECIFIC FACTORS /E.G.
FREQUENT FLYER STATUS/MILITARY/ CREDIT CARDFORM OF PAYMENT/EARLY PURCHASE OVER
INTERNET,ETC

Carry On Allowances

YYJto YLW - 1 Piece (WS - WESTJET) carry on hand baggage

Carry On Charges

YYJto YLW - (WS - WESTJET) - Carry-on fees unknown - contact carrier

Payment/Fare Details

| Form of Payment CREDIT CARD - VISA : XXXXXXXXXXX || |l
I Fare Calculation Line YYJ WS YLW228.00CAD228.00END
Fare CAD 228.00
Taxes/Fees/Carrier-lmposed Charges CAD 16.00 YQI (OTHER AIR TRANSPORTATION

CHARGES)



CAD 12.56 XG8 (GOODS AND SERVICES TAX
(GST))

CAD 7.12 CA4 (AIR TRAVELLERS SECURITY
CHARGE)

CAD 15.00 SQ (AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT FEE (AIF))
CAD 0.75 XG9 (GOODS AND SERVICES TAX (GST))

Total CAD 279.43

Paositive identification required for airport check in

Notice:

osT AN s A

**Checked baggage dimensions can be within 158 total centimeters (62 total inches) and not weighing more than 23 kilograms
(50 pounds). Baggage exceeding the size or weight allowance is subject to applicable oversized weight and size restrictions

and fees.

Baggage fees are charged in Canadian (CAD) dollars; for flight departures ourtside Canada, baggage fees will be converted
and charged in the local currency of the departure country. GST is charged on all itineraries that origiante in Canada. Please

see https:/iwww.westjet.com/en-calflights/fees for more information.

Passengers embarking upon a journey involving an ultimate destination or a stop in a country other than the country of
departure are advised that the provisions of an international treaty (the Warsaw Convention, the 1999 Montreal Convention, or
other treaty), as well as a carrier's own contract of carriage or tariff provisions, may be applicable to their entire journey,
including any portion entirely within the countries of departure and destination. The applicable treaty governs and may limit the
liability of carriers to passengers for death or personal injury, destruction or loss of, or damage to, baggage, and for delay of
passengers and baggage.

Additional protection can usually be obtained by purchasing insurance from a private company. Such insurance is not affected
by any limitation of the carrier's liability under an international treaty. For further information please consult your airline or

insurance company representative,

Data Protection Notice: Your personal data will be processed in accordance with the applicable carrier's privacy policy and,
if your booking is made via a reservation system provider (“GDS"), with its privacy policy. These are available at
http:/lwww.iatatravelcenter.com/privacy or from the carrier or GDS directly. You should read this documentation, which applies
to your booking and specifies, for example, how your personal data is collected, stored, used, disclosed and transferred.

(applicable for interline carriage)

Jmportant Legal Notices





